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Che McFarlin; Eric Knight 
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Ivanpah status (07-AFC-S) 

tom... 

Gentlemen: 

On Friday Eric Knight asked for additional time to file Staffs status report for Ivanpah, in order that it could further discuss 
the processing time lines with the BlM. I agreed to an extension until this upcoming Friday, September 12. 

In light of the applicant's concerns about the progress of the AFC, we request that Staffs status report address those 
concerns and specific proposals in the applicant's status report such as providing completed sections of the PSAjDraft EIS to 
the BlM for internal review. 

Paul Kramer 
Hearing Adviser 
Ivanpah AFC Committee 
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